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Sheraton

 March 21, 2012

TO: ALL RESIDENTS — ONE WALL
FROM: SHERATON WALL CENTRE HOTEL
RE: GRASSED AREA

We are implementing the following rules and regulations for the grassed area on Burrard Street;

¢ No Dogs Permitted
¢ No plaving, excercising, etc. an the grassed area

For heaith reasons and the overall ook of our property, we find that we must have strict rules regarding
this area. We must restrict dogs from using the grassed area. Some are feashed but we have noticed an
increase in dogs who are running around without leashes. We have also been informed by our
Landscaping Department that some of the Dog Owners are not picking up after their pets and therefore
dog feces has had to be removed by our crew,

We do not want a situation where a Guest or Resident is either bitten or attacked by a dog.

We realize that some Residents have pets and therefore please note the location of the closet off leash
dog park:

1030 Buie Street {@ Nelson Street)

Please see link below for details:
~vancouver.ca/parkfinder wa/index.cfm?fuseaction=FAC.ParkDetails&parik id=203

Your co-operation is greatly appreciated. SHERATGN VANCOUER
WALL CENTRE HOTEL

1088 Burrard Streei

Vancouver, BC

SHERATON WALL CENTRE HOTEL Canada V6Z 2R?

t — 604 331 100
f — 604 331 1081

sheratonvancouvercom

Tha Sheraton Vandowee is independenty oaned
Iy SWC Hartels LLP and operated undar a lcense
issuad try The Ciocklower Hotel Limited Partnership,




